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3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

M Fﬁ M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center

www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

September 15th, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Via Electronic Filing
Attention: Joe Dichoso

Applicant: NOKIA MOBILE PHONES INC.
Equipment: FCC ID: GMLNPB-1NB (Model 3390) EA98371
Reference: Correspondence 15618 August 15, 2000

Joe:

In reply to your correspondence:

Item 1.

Item 2.

Please find SAR results as provided by the Applicant.
Low, medium and high channel results are shown for
both body SAR (with leather carry sleeve [Belt Clip]
C8L-12) and Head SAR for left and right hand phantoms.

Maximum power EIRP is 31.3 dbm for an output of 1.3489
Watts EIRP corresponding to 1.35 Watts EIRP as shown on
Form 731, para. 8(b).

Please see Applicant's reply to your question 2 re
bottom connector.

Please see User Guide pages for completeness.

We trust the foregoing and attached now meet the requirements
of the Commission, and that the Grant will be issued A.S.A.P.
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Personal regards, N /
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MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.




